
Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development 

Planning Division 
Heather Stouder, Director 

Madison Municipal Building, Suite 017 
215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd 
P.O. Box 2985  
Madison, Wisconsin  53701-2985 
Phone: (608) 266-4635 
www.cityofmadison.com  

 

 
September 17, 2019 
 
Mark Binkowski 
Nob Hill Properties 
10 E. Doty St. #300 
Madison, WI 53703 
 
RE:  Legistar #57103; Accela ‘LNDUSE-2019-00091’ -- Approval of a demolition permit to raze an existing 

vacant auto repair facility at 30 Nob Hill Road with no proposed future use. 
 

Dear Mr. Binkowski:  
 
At its September 16, 2019 meeting, the Plan Commission, meeting in regular session, found the standards 
met and approved your demolition permit to raze an existing vacant auto repair facility with no proposed 
future use at 30 Nob Hill Road. In order to receive final approval of the demolition permit and for any 
permits that may need to be issued for your project, the following conditions shall be met:  
 
Please contact Jacob Moskowitz, Assistant Zoning Administrator, at 266-4560 if you have any 
questions regarding the following three (3) items: 
 
1. Section 28.185(7)(a)5. requires that if a demolition or removal permit is approved, it shall not be 

issued until the reuse and recycling plan is approved by the Recycling Coordinator, Bryan Johnson 
(608-266-4682).  
 

2. Section 28.185(10) Every person who is required to submit a reuse and recycling plan pursuant to 
Section 28.185(7)(a)5. shall submit documents showing compliance with the plan within sixty (60) 
days of completion of demolition.  
 

3. Section 28.185(9)(a) A demolition or removal permit is valid for one (1) year from the date of the 
Plan Commission. 

 
Please contact Tim Troester of the Engineering Division, at 267-1995 if you have any questions 
regarding the following two (2) items: 
 
4. The applicant has already obtained the necessary WRAPP and City of Madison Erosion Control 

Permits for work demolition and fill work on this site. Additional or updated permits may be 
required when a proposed use is applied for. 
 

5. Provide proof of septic system abandonment from Public Health - Madison and Dane County as a 
condition of plan approval. Septic System abandonment application is available online at 
http://www.publichealthmdc.com/environmental/septage/ 

http://www.cityofmadison.com/
http://www.publichealthmdc.com/environmental/septage/
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Please contact Jeff Quamme of the Engineering Division – Mapping Section, at 266-4097 if you have 
any questions regarding the following one (1) item: 
 
6. Note: There currently exists a 66' wide street reservation on the City of Madison Official Map that 

bisects this property from west to east. Future redevelopment of this site will likely require the 
release of this reservation by the City of Madison. The City Engineer would be in support of the 
release of the reservation for redevelopment. 

 
Please contact Sean Malloy of the Traffic Engineering Division, at 266-5987 if you have any questions 
regarding the following two (2) items: 
 
7. The applicant shall remove the existing driveway approach, replace it with curb and gutter, and note 

it on the plan. 
 

8. The applicant shall submit one contiguous plan showing proposed conditions and one contiguous 
plan showing existing conditions for approval. The plan drawings shall be scaled to 1” = 20’ and 
include the following, when applicable: existing and proposed property lines; parcel addresses; all 
easements; vision triangles; pavement markings; signing; building placement; items in the terrace 
such as signs, street light poles, hydrants; surface types such as asphalt, concrete, grass, sidewalk; 
driveway approaches, including those adjacent to and across street from the project lot location; 
parking stall dimensions, including two (2) feet of vehicle overhang; drive aisle dimensions; 
semitrailer movement and vehicle routes; dimensions of radii; and percent of slope. 

 
Please contact Bill Sullivan of the Fire Department, at 261-9658 if you have any questions regarding 
the following one (1) item: 
 
9. Please consider allowing Madison Fire Dept. to conduct training sequences prior to demolition. 

Contact MFD Training Division to discuss possibilities: Division Chief Tracy Burrus at 
tburrus@cityofmadison.com or (608)266- 5959. 

 
Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to 
the commenting agency.   
 
Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining your conditional use: 
 
1. Please revise your plans per the above conditions and submit seven (7) copies of a complete, fully 

dimensioned and scaled plan set to the Zoning Administrator for final review and comment. Also be 
sure to include any additional materials requested by these departments for their approval prior to 
sign off. The final site plan shall be accompanied by the appropriate site plan review application and 
fee pursuant to Section 28.206 of the Zoning Code, and any other documentation requested herein 
with the Zoning Administrator, 215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. This submittal shall all also include 
one complete digital plan set in PDF format. The sets of final revised plans or documents will be 
circulated by the Zoning staff to the City department staff listed above for their final approval.  
 

2. This letter shall be signed by the applicant to acknowledge the conditions of approval and returned 
to the Zoning Administrator when requesting conditional use approval.  
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3. A demolition or removal permit is valid for one (1) year from the date of the Plan Commission. 
Where the plans have not been altered since issuance of the demolition or removal permit and the 
permit has expired, the Director of Planning and Community and Economic Development may, after 
consultation with the Alderperson of the District, approve an extension for up to 24 months from 
the expiration date.  
 

If you have any questions regarding obtaining your permits, please contact the Zoning Administrator at 
266-4551. If you have any questions or if I may be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to 
contact my office at 243-0455. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Colin Punt 
Planner  
 
 
 
cc: Jacob Moskowitz, Asst. Zoning Administrator 
 Sean Malloy, Traffic Engineering 

Tim Troester, Engineering Division 
 Jeff Quamme, Engineering Division – Mapping 
 Bill Sullivan, Fire Department 

Bryan Johnson, Streets Division 
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For Official Use Only, Re: Final Plan Routing 

 Planning Div. (Punt)  Engineering Mapping Sec.  

 Zoning Administrator  Parks Division 

 City Engineering  Urban Design Commission 

 Traffic Engineering  Recycling Coor. (R&R) 

 Fire Department  Water Utility  

 Metro Transit  Other:  

I hereby acknowledge that I understand and will 
comply with the above conditions of approval for 
demolition permit. 
 
 
__________________________________________ 

Signature of Applicant 
 
__________________________________________ 

Signature of Property Owner (if not the applicant) 

 


